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Mastercreation TFS

From: Jayesh Deherkar
Sent: 11 June 2024 13:20
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sagar Maheshwari; Abhishek Das
Subject: RE: GST Certificate & Creation of order address code
Attachments: AA2706220317467_RC17062022 Maharashtra.pdf

Importance: High

Hi, 
 
Please create the order id code in SKPL. 
 
Location- Maharashtra 
 
 Jubilant foods works Ltd 
 
Regards, 
Jayesh  
 

From: Sagar Maheshwari <sagar.maheshwari@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 11 June 2024 13:07 
To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: GST Certificate & Creation of order address code 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Sagar Maheshwari 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd., 
Team- Accounts Payable 
Mobile No. 7017647063 
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From: Sagar Maheshwari <sagar.maheshwari@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 1:02 PM 
To: Omkar Shinde <omkar.shinde@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rakesh Medhekar <rakesh.medhekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial Stores <mial.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; aman@casnva.com <aman@casnva.com>; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; Abhishek Das 
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Lounge Store <lounge.store@mumbailounge.in>; Arun Saxena <arun.saxena@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel Dias 
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: GST Certificate & Creation of order address code  
  
Dear Omkar, 
 
Greetings of the day! 
 
Reminder: Follow-up on Mail Trail 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Sagar Maheshwari 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd., 
Team- Accounts Payable 
Mobile No. 7017647063 
 

From: Sagar Maheshwari <sagar.maheshwari@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:15 PM 
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
Subject: Re: GST Certificate  
  
Dear Omkar, 
 
Hope you are doing well, this is to inform you that kindly create the Order Address code for the vendor namely Jubilant foods works Ltd for Maharashtra Branch (27) in 
order to posting the Invoices in NAV. 
 
I'm attaching the GST Certificate of the vendor for your reference. Please find the attached. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
 
Sagar Maheshwari 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd., 
Team- Accounts Payable 
Mobile No. 7017647063 
 

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:12 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Sagar Maheshwari <sagar.maheshwari@semolinakitchens.com>; Mial Stores <mial.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Rakesh Medhekar <rakesh.medhekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge Store <lounge.store@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; aman@casnva.com <aman@casnva.com>; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; Abhishek Das 
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Arun Saxena <arun.saxena@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: GST Certificate  
  
Hi Ameet and Team, 
  
Please find attached GST certificate for Dominos as required.  
  
Thanks Regards, 
Noel Dias. 
Brand Development. 

 
  

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>  
Sent: 05 June 2024 16:31 
To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Sagar Maheshwari <sagar.maheshwari@semolinakitchens.com>; Mial Stores <mial.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Rakesh Medhekar <rakesh.medhekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge Store <lounge.store@mumbailounge.in> 
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Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; aman@casnva.com; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; Abhishek Das 
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Arun Saxena <arun.saxena@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: GST Certificate  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
+Dear Noel, 
  
Please assist.  
  
Thanks and Regards, 
  
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
  

From: Sagar Maheshwari <sagar.maheshwari@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:24 PM 
To: Mial Stores <mial.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Medhekar <rakesh.medhekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge Store <lounge.store@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; aman@casnva.com; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; Abhishek Das 
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Arun Saxena <arun.saxena@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: GST Certificate  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  
Kindly Share the GST Certificate for the Invoice booking of the vendor Jubilant Foods Work Ltd. Maharashtra Branch(27). 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Sagar Maheshwari 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd., 
Team- Accounts Payable 
Mobile No. 7017647063 
  

From: Sagar Maheshwari 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 7:29 PM 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from ameet.koomar@adani.com. Learn why this is important  
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To: Mial Stores <mial.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Medhekar <rakesh.medhekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge Store <lounge.store@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: ameet.koomar@adani.com <ameet.koomar@adani.com>; aman@casnva.com <aman@casnva.com>; Suman JHA <suman.jha@semolinakitchens.com>; Abhishek Das 
<abhishek.das@semolinakitchens.com>; Arun Saxena <arun.saxena@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: GST Certificate  
  
Dear Team, 
  
Hope you are doing well, Kindly provide us with the GST Certificate of the Supplier namely Jubilant Foodworks Ltd. State: Maharashtra(27) in order to create the Order 
Address Code in NAV As of now only 2 locations order address code available in NAV i.e. Assam & UP. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Sagar Maheshwari 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt. Ltd., 
Team- Accounts Payable 
Mobile No. 7017647063 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


